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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 04/28/2020 Solicitation No. 0900000443 

Requisition No. N/A Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:           CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 

U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise 
Services, Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Same as above 
      
      

     ,OK       -      

Joseph Farani  

Contracting Officer  

405 - 550 - 1386  

Phone  Number  

joseph.farani@omes.ok.gov 
 

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Attachment A is modified as follows: 
     Information Technology Professional Services are excluded from this solicitation. 
 
Q1. Is there any incumbent for this contract or is this for a new contract? If yes, can you please let us know the name of 
incumbents, their hourly rate and historical spend. 

     A1.  No. This solicitation is for a new statewide contract(s). 
 
Q2.  Is the budget allocated for this contract? If yes, can you please let us know the same? 

     A2.   There is no specific budget for this contract. The intent of this solicitation is to streamline the 
procurement process and award statewide contract(s) for services that will be available to all 
Agencies and Affiliates.  

       
Q3. Is it re-bid for the Contract#SW0800 – Temporary Employment Service? 

     A3.   No. Contracts resulting from this solicitation will be added under SW0132 – Temporary 
Employment Services. 

 
Q4.  Would you be able to provide all types of Healthcare Support and Administrative Support positions that would be 
included in this bid? We would also like to know which facilities would be include for these roles. 

     A4.  The State would be interested in receiving catalog pricing for all Healthcare support and 
administrative support positions.  
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Q5.  Had a quick question for you regarding one of the due dates listed on the Bidder Instructions Cover Page for 
solicitation # 0900000443. We are clear on the Bid Response due date and Q&A due date but I was consulting with my 
Government Proposals Team and we were unsure of what the “Request for Administrative Review due 5/4/2020 at 
3:00 PM CST.” Can you provide more info regarding what that is and what documents/responses need to be provided 
from us regarding that due date? 

     A5.   Please refer to Section 4 of the Bidder Instructions document for more information.  
 

 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


